



Dani Congdon

912 581 5635 

danicongdonart.com 

danilionrae@gmail.com 

Biography

Savannah, GA based illustrator, Dani Congdon, has been exploring visual language through design and illustration for several years. She graduated from Kendall College of Art and Design with a Bachelor of Fine Art in Graphic Design and minor of Illustration in 2017. She went on to earn a Master of Fine Art in Illustration from the Savannah College of Art and Design in 2023. Her work has been featured in Applied Arts (2021 and 2022) and Creative Quarterly (2023) magazines. She had her first gallery exhibition in May of 2023 for Women's History Month at Nomad Society in Savannah, GA.

Her work explores the stories that weave together human existence. Interested in telling the accounts less often told in the hegemonic narrative of history, Dani focuses on the female perspective by creating a body of work that celebrates the power and impact of femininity.

Education

2024	Master of Fine Arts / Illustration	Savannah College of Art and Design
2017	Bachelor of Fine Arts / Graphic Design	Kendall College of Art and Design (cum laude)

Experience

2017-2020	Sporting News/DAZN	Lead Illustrator / Designer
-----------	--------------------	-----------------------------

Freelance Illustration Experience

2020 - 21	Novelly
2020-21	Anne Williams Group
2021	STUNT Digital

Honors & Awards

2022	Applied Arts Award
2023	Applied Arts Award Creative Quarterly 072 Runner-Up

Internships

2017	Grand Rapids Film Festival, Grand Rapids, MI.	Illustrator
2023	Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA	Summer Teaching Assistant (Megan Berkhieser) Fall Teaching Assistant (Charles Primeau)

Exhibitions

2023	March First Friday, 'Nomad Society, Savannah GA, Invitational.
------	--